
WW* 14
DEPARTMENT OF INDIAN AFFAIRS 

CANADA .

'isher

OFFICE OF 1 

INDIAN AGENT

'isher River Agency, ■ 
Hodgson, Man.,

May 11th, 1936.

Dear Sir:
I refer you to our letter of Dec. 26th, 

in which we stated that the Annuity Payments 
at this Agency would commence ân June 1st.
* Owing to the fact that the seeding on the 

Peguis Reserve will just be completed, and also 
that the fishermen on Fisher River Reserve 
leave to set their nets on the first w ek in 
June, we have decided to change our dates. If 
it is satisfactory to the Department, we will 
pay Treaty on the Peguis Reserve the 7th, 8th,
& 9th of July, and at the Fisher River Reserve 
on July 14th, 15th, & 16th, and at Jackhead 
Reserve on the 17th of July.

Your obedient servi

J. Clarke, 
Indian Agent

The Secretary,
: Dept, of Indian Affairs 

Ottawa, Ontario.

*
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